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Extension request – lodgement of revised management plans  

Bass Point Quarry (MP 08_0143) 

 

 

 

Dear Ms Dragicevic, 

 

 

Hanson have been undertaking revision of several management plans, following completion 

of the 2020 Independent Environmental Audit and receipt of the Independent Environmental 

Audit Report. 

 

Lodgement of the revised plans was due to be completed by the end of January 2021. 

However, the management plans are at varying stages of completion. 

 

Hanson wishes to formally request an extension for lodgement of the following management 

plans: 

• Air Quality Management Plan 

• Noise and Blast Management Plan 

• Transport Management Plan 

• Environmental Management Strategy 

• Surface Water Management Plan 

 

Hanson intends to lodge these plans as soon as practicable and would be grateful for an 

extension of 2 months (i.e. lodgement at the end of March 2021). 

 

Four management plans have been lodged in the Major Projects portal but are not yet at the 

‘Assessment’ stage: 

• Cultural Heritage Management Plan 

• Groundwater Management Plan 

• Killalea Lagoon Management Plan 

• Landscape Management Plan 

 

These plans are still undergoing consultation with the relevant agencies and will be finalised 

for assessment by the Department as soon as practicable. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions about the above. 

29 January 2021 



 
Kind Regards, 

 

 

HANSON CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS PTY LTD 

CHELSEA FLOOD 

Compliance Officer 

Bass Point Quarry 

Ph. + 61 448 290 721 

E. Chelsea.Flood@hanson.com.au 
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